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August 27, 2003

PROCUREMENT CIRCULAR NO. 2003-05

TO: All Executive Department Heads
All Chief Procurement Officers

FROM: Aaron S. Fujioka, Administrator

SUBJECT: State Internet Portal

This circular is issued for your information. Please distribute this circular to persons responsible
for information technology in your agency.

All government jurisdictions may utilize the services of the State internet portal manager, Hawaii
Information Consortium, Inc. (HIC), to assist with developing and deploying electronic
government applications.

Act 292, SLH 2000 (amended by Act 110/2003) established the State Internet Portal that extends
portal service to all branches of government to include the legislature, the Judiciary, and all
executive departments, boards and commissions of the State or the counties.

Under the terms of this cooperative procurement, all government jurisdictions may utilize HIC
for internet portal-related development services. The State’s portal is at www.hawaii.gov, click
on “About eHawaiiGov”, for more information. If you are interested, please contact HIC’s
general manager, Dan Morrison at 808-587-4225 or email him at dan@ehawaii.gov.

If you have any questions, please call me at 587-4700. Thank you.


http://www.hawaii.gov/

	PROCUREMENT CIRCULAR NO. 2003-05

